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Aliza Barraza SR
From: Brenda Marts [

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 4:10 PM

To: District3; District5; COB_mail; District4; District2; District1

Subject: Agenda [tem #38:

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sendet’s identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.
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Compass Affordable Housing, Inc., to provide for Emergency Eviction Legal Services Emergency
Housing - Rehousing Assistance, Arizona Department of Housing - S.B. 1720 Housing Shelter &
Services Fund, contract amount $1,055,106 for a two-year term (CT-CR-24-468)
$1,500,000 to help 75 families get housed in the next two years. There is no funding to prevent
evictions, but we can help once you are homeless!
https://pima.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=F&|D=13027435&GUID=D5A17D02-D5FD-4F97-A288-
66A03D933368
https://pima.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=F&D=13024009&GUID=1E1C9EFB-EDD9-4DA7-BA08-
9687CC109605
Finding affordable housing within the Pima County Budget funding groups and their layers is
overwhelming, some of these are: Community workforce and Development, Emergency Eviction
Legal Services, County administrator, intergovernmental agreements with Tucson City, The Craycroft,
etc.. How can a person navigate all this? When there is a tenant that needs finding he can not get any
because there is no money for that. At least one muiti-million-dollar budget line for 24-25 is supposed
to help end homelessness! 75 families is not nearly enough. Families struggle to avoid eviction and if
they fail then they end up on the streets hopeless. Then Pima County BOS think they are saving the
day by offering emergency housing where drugs, gangs and such plague the emergency facilities and
further destroy the families. So many millions of dollars spent and so little effect on the community
members. The taxpayer that wants a safe clean environment gets set aside for the criminal again.
Please find a way to offer the service before families are evicted. The property owners are not the
"bad guys" ; try backing them up to see community improvements. {i




